From: Diana Plejdrup Frank

To: Ulla @land; Jiri Srba; René Rydhof Hansen; Lene Winther Even; Christian Thomsen; Hans Hiittel; Mette
Kaufmann Andersen; Helle Westmark; Jesper Kjeldskov

Cc: Diana Plejdrup Frank

Subject: Dagsorden og bilag til SAMU-mgde 04062019

Date: 28. maj 2019 09:49:07
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Kaere SAMU
Der tilfgjes desuden nyt punkt omkring arbejdsmiljgdrgftelse modtaget fra arbejdsmiljggruppen.

Til orientering har HSU behandlet og godkendt nye regler for handtering af sygefravaer. | finder
dem her: https://www.haandbog.aau.dk/dokument/?contentld=407726. Med de nye regler
simplificeres retningslinjerne til kun at indeholde AAU-specifikke regler.

Udvalgene er blevet bedt om at orientere sig i de nye regler, de vendes derfor pa SAMU under
punkt 4 eller 9.

Der er afbud fra René og Christian.
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Ledelsesstgtte | Department of Computer Science
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From: Diana Plejdrup Frank <dpf@cs.aau.dk>

Sent: 23. maj 2019 13:15

To: Ulla @land <ulla@cs.aau.dk>; Jiri Srba <srba@cs.aau.dk>; René Rydhof Hansen
<rrh@cs.aau.dk>; Lene Winther Even <gven@cs.aau.dk>; Christian Thomsen <chr@cs.aau.dk>;
Hans Huttel <hans@cs.aau.dk>; Mette Kaufmann Andersen <mka@cs.aau.dk>; Helle Westmark
<west@cs.aau.dk>; Jesper Kjeldskov <jesper@cs.aau.dk>

Cc: Diana Plejdrup Frank <dpf@cs.aau.dk>

Subject: Dagsorden og bilag til SAMU-mgde 04062019

Kaere alle

Hermed bilag til SAMU-mgdet vedr. punkt 2 den 4. juni kl. 9.30 — 12.00. Dagsordenen er sendt
ud tidligere via Outlook, men kommer her igen:

Dagsorden
1. Meddelelser fra udvalgets medlemmer
2. Status for instituttets gkonomi
3. Status pa lokalesituationen
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Financial Accounting per April 2019 



		The estimate for 2019 is maintained to 0,00 after the first 4 months



		Kr. 1.000  budgetted for moving is now spent on improvement at SL



		Kr. 376 more in Subsidies from the State (Statstilskud) due to Digital Hub Projects 



		Kr. 1.063 more in external turnover due to increased ”frikøb” of existing employees



		The rent has been updated in Prophix ”rent module” 



		Department of Computer Science is in good health  
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Budget 2018 compared to re-budget 2019

*

		Budget 2018		Budget 2019		Explanation

		Income from the Faculty (bevilling)
		51.710		60.553		New budget model in 2019 – the figures are not comparable. In 2018 we had 1.2 mio in Ph.D. cofinancing and app. 7 mio in Dean agreements in contribution besides ”bevilling” – and tax to the Faculty 18,7% equal 4,4 mio

		External funding		23.499		23.582

		Operating expenses, travel and equipment		 -4.940		 -7.887		In 2018 we had 1 mio for capital expenditures (anlæg) from the dean – in 2019 we have earmarked 1 mio for moving……

		Scientific staff		-33.124		-38.044		In 2019 we have budgetted 5 Associate Professors and 7 Assistant Professors, censor expenses l,65 mio

		Technical administrative staff		 -6.547		 -8.326		3,5 TAP have joined us from the Faculty, also incl. academic staff in CISS etc.

		Rent		-12.909		-12.948		The move to Frb. in August 2019 –  the saving of 374 is included…… 

		Study board Computer Science		 -1.989		Mainly for censor expenses

		Savings at the Faculty pr. 31.12.2017		18.252		Budget 2019 – result in 0,00 







































Budget 2018 compared to Financial Statements 2018

*

		Budget 2018		Final
 Statement 2018		Diff.		Explanation

		Income from the Faculty (bevilling)
		51.710		51.913		203		Digital Hub projects 

		External funding		23.499		25.430		1.931		More workload reduction ”frikøb” 

		Operating expenses, travel and equipment		 -4.940		- 6.524		-1.584		Capital Investment ”anlægsinvestering” kr. 1,3 

		Scientific staff		-33.124		-31.106		2.018		More ”frikøb” and vacant positions 

		Technical administrative staff		 -6.547		 -4.767		1.780		CISS 700, sekretariat 900


		Rent		-12.909		-13.694		-785		Ekstra m2 til stud.

		Project regulering		1.161		2.411		1.250		Closing more projects with surplus 

		Surplus Computer Science 2018		18		2.196		2.178		We tried our best to spend it all …….

		Savings at the Faculty pr. 31.12.2018		20.448
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Psykisk og fysisk arbejdsmiljg
Arbejdsmiljgdraftelse

Fortrolighed og kommunikation pa instituttet
Miljgforhold

Mgdekalender for det kommende ar
Eventuelt

10. Mgdeevaluering
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